
From: Knight, Jade
To: ronny_alvarado@pantropic.com
Cc: Irwin, Alannah; Bryan, Susan
Subject: Exit Interview for Pantropic Power Inc (FLD982091787)
Date: Friday, May 26, 2023 10:04:00 AM

Good Afternoon Mr. Alvarado,
 
This email serves as a follow up to the hazardous waste compliance evaluation
inspection conducted on May 24, 2023 by the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (FDEP). We appreciate your team for taking the time to conduct the
walkthrough of Pantropic Power Inc., located at 8205 NW 58th St., Doral, FL 33166.
As discussed during the inspection with facility representatives, Pantropic Power is
required to submit the following documentation/information to the Department:
 

1. Please provide the process knowledge of service trucks determining that the
used oil being transported is non-hazardous. At the time of the inspection
facility had tests for the used oil being picked up from their facility done by their
transporter, but did not have tests done for the used oil the facility is collecting
and transporting back.

2. Please submit the latest manifest for the pickup of the waste that was there on-
site at the time of the inspection. Along with the manifest, please submit the
waste determination for the red 55-gallon trash that had oily water and rags
inside of it. This was the container moved into the Central Accumulation Area
for Used Oil and Used Oil Filters.

3. At the time of the inspection there were no observed labels of the start
accumulation dates on the 275 gallon containers in the caged area. Please
provide photo documentation of labeled on the containers with the start
accumulation date, contents of hazardous, and EPA Waste Codes or
Characteristics.

 
Please submit the requested information by 06/09/2023. If you have any additional
questions or concerns, feel free to contact me via email or at the phone below.
 
Best regards,
 
 

Jade Knight
Environmental Specialist II
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Compliance Assurance Program
Southeast District – West Palm Beach
Jade.Knight@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 561-681-6623

 
 

mailto:Jade.Knight@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:ronny_alvarado@pantropic.com
mailto:Alannah.Irwin@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:Susan.Bryan@FloridaDEP.gov
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/
mailto:Jade.Knight@FloridaDEP.gov

